




Imagine the result

Mr. Thomas P. DiMezza
Town Supervisor
Town of Amsterdam
283 Manny’s Cors. Road
Amsterdam, New York 12010

Subject:

Request To Discharge Pre-Treated Groundwater To Sanitary Sewer System, Former 
Mohawk Finishing Products, Amsterdam NY.

Dear Mr. DiMezza:

ARCADIS and its engineering subcontractor, ARCADIS G&M of New York 
Architectural and Engineering Services, P.C. have been retained by Mohawk 
Finishing to design a remediation system for the Former Mohawk Finishing (Site) 
located in Amsterdam, New York (see Figure 1).  The remediation activities at this 
Site are pursuant to the Voluntary Cleanup Agreement (Index No. #A4-0425-0006) 
entered into between Mohawk Finishing Products and the New State Department of 
Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC) in May 2001.  As part of the remediation 
process, co-produced groundwater will be generated.  The former Mohawk Finishing 
property is currently owned by the Power Pallet Company.  

ARCADIS is requesting permission to discharge pre-treated co-produced 
groundwater to the local sanitary sewer system located on the property which then 
discharges to a main sanitary sewer located within County Route 30.  The following 
describes the remedial process and the pre-treated waste stream in which we would 
like to discharge to the sanitary sewer system:

§ The remedial process is a vacuumed enhance recovery (VER) system which will 
be operated to cleanup volatile organic compounds, n-butyl acetate, and naphtha
(see Table 1). 

§ The co-produced groundwater will be extracted from the soil and will be 
transferred by a high vacuum pump from the recovery wells to collection and 
treatment system.  The collection and treatment system process description is as 
follows. The liquid and vapor phase will be separated by a liquid knockout tank in 
which the liquid phase will be transferred to a coalescing oil/water separator where 
any free phase light non-aqueous phase liquids (LNAPLs) will be decanted off and 
disposed of separately.  The co-produced groundwater will be transferred through a 
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cartridge filter bag to remove any solids and then be treated with two granular 
activated carbon (GAC) vessels placed in prior to discharge to the sanitary sewer 
system (see Drawing No. 1 Process Flow Diagram).

§ The designed maximum flows of pre-treated groundwater discharged to the 
sanitary sewer system would be as follows; the designed maximum daily flow is 
estimated at 14,400 gallons per day which corresponds to an average daily 
maximum flowrate of 10 gallons per minute (gpm).  The discharges would be 
monitored by using a totalizing type flow meter.  The flow meter would be placed 
on the system effluent line, would be an in-line meter designed for recording
instantaneous and cumulative flows, and would have a flow register that is 
adequately sealed to eliminate fogging and condensation.  The system flows will 
be monitored and recorded monthly.

We look forward to your approval.  If there are any questions or comments regarding 
this request, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,

ARCADIS of New York, Inc.

Marc W. Sanford
Principal Scientist

Copies:
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